## NACOGDOCHES COUNTY, TEXAS **COMMISSIONERS COURT**

## **NOTICE OF MEETING**

The Nacogdoches County Commissioners Court will convene in a REGULAR MEETING on the 15<sup>th</sup> day of October, 2024 at 9:00 a.m. in the Commissioners Courtroom, Suite 170, on the 1<sup>st</sup> floor of the South Wing of the Nacogdoches County Courthouse, 101 W. Main Street, Nacogdoches, Texas. NACOGD

## Call to Order Invocation

- 1. Public comment relating to items on the agenda.
- 2. Items to be removed from Consent Agenda.
- S 3. CONSENT AGENDA: The following agenda items are of a routine nature and the Commissioners Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these agenda items will be passed with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a member of the Commissioners Court or the public requests that a particular agenda item be discussed. If so, that agenda item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed as part of the regular agenda at the appropriate time. One vote will approve the remaining items on the Consent Agenda.

PM 2:

- Approve minutes from the October 1, 2024 Commissioners Court meeting; 3.1
- 3.2 Approve payment of invoices;
- 3.3 Approve Road and Bridge monthly report for August 2024;
- Approve acceptance of payment from Mark Bobo Logging for damages to County 3.4 Roads 278, 279 and 280; and,
- Approve Private Road Name Request of Eagle Nest Drive. 3.5
- Discuss and possibly take action to accept grant award and establish a budget for the FY 4. 2024 Bulletproof Vest Partnership award pursuant to LGC 111.0106.
- Discuss and possibly take action to approve FY 2025 Service Agreement Renewal 5. #20222344900-457-01 with Appriss Insights, LLC., reimbursed by the Office of the Attorney General.
- 6. Discuss and possibly take action to authorize the Sheriff's Office on behalf of the County Judge to submit an online request for payment to the US Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs, Bureau of Justice Assistance for the 2023 Bulletproof Vest Partnership (BVP) reimbursement program for the Nacogdoches County Sheriff's Office.
- 7. Discuss and possibly take action to award contracts for Invitations for Bids (IFB) as follows: Recycled Asphalt (Rap), Bridge Labor, Bridge Steel, Bridge Lumber, Metal Culverts, Asphalt, Cracked Fuel Road Oil, Limestone/Flexible Base Material, Hot-Mix Cold-Laid Asphalt, Asphaltic Concrete Patching Material (Super Patch), Seal Coat (Chip and Seal), Cold Patch-Oil Sand, Plastic Culverts, Tank Car Culverts & Oil Dirt for the Road and Bridge Department.

- 8. Discuss and possibly take action to approve a Master Cooperative Purchasing Agreement between the Sheriff's Association of Texas and Nacogdoches County for the SAT's Vehicle Procurement Program.
- 9. Discuss and possibly take action authorizing the County Judge to execute a waiver of conflict with Law Firm Norton Rose Fulbright.
- 10. Discuss and possibly take action concerning approval of an order to close and vacate a portion of County Road 449, located in Precinct 4, Nacogdoches County, Texas.
- 11. Discuss and possibly take action regarding a variance from all platting requirements pursuant to Section 9 of the Nacogdoches County Subdivision Regulations for Bob Geter for the proposed approximately 5-acre tract in V Flores Survey, A-31, located in Precinct 4, Nacogdoches County, Texas.
- 12. Discuss and possibly take action authorizing the County Judge to execute an agreement for medical services between Nacogdoches County and Nurse Practitioner Peni Jean Russell APRN, NP.
- 13. Discuss and possibly take action authorizing the County Judge to execute a Memorandum of Agreement between Nacogdoches County and Burke Center DBA Burke for a Mental Health Deputy Program.
- 14. Discuss and possibly take action concerning enacting a burn ban for Nacogdoches County.
- 15. Discuss and possibly take action authorizing the County Judge to execute a Mutual Release Agreement between Nacogdoches County and the Old Union Cemetery Association.

## Adjourn



Dated this 11th day of October, 2024

Greg Soyell, County Judge